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Kuczenski, Tracy

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Friday, December 30, 2011 10:57 AM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy, Hurley, Peggy
Subject: Law revision bill request
Attachments: 1394_001 pdf

Hi Tracy and Peggy

T
1394 001 pdf
(140 KB)

Representative Jim Ott, who is the Assembly Co-chair of the Law Revision Committee, asked me to get these items
drafted as remedial legislation. This request will be by the Law Revision Committee, as opposed to a state agency. The
statute seems to allow for that (see s. 13.83(1)(c)4., Stats.).

| hope it's okay that | sent it to both of you since you are both listed under "Courts”.

I'll have another Ott request scon from the same group, but it won't be remedial. I'll send that in a separate email.
Thank you, and happy new year!

Laura

Fatnria 1. Rave, Deputy Dirvctor
Wisconsin Legislative Council
One East Main Street, Suite 401
PO Box 2536

Madison, WT 53701-2536

tel: 608.266.9791

fax: 608.266.3830
laura.rose@legis. wisconsin.gov




IE SENATE AND ASSEMBLY
MEMORANDUM TO MEMBERS OF Tk
FROM THE WISCONSIN MUNICIPAL JUDGES ASSOCIATION

December, 2011

The Wisconsin Municipal Judges Association has reviewed the implem(?ntati()?;lof gi0(1)19m\7:/lxz.9 Act
402 since its effective date of January 1,2011 d §se migl}t be t:)gﬁ)cc;eiclil w;:t;saol‘); u:dc:smnding

there are several areas that need to be a essed in a ailer bill. n¢
}t)haagtei’nugber of issues might be addressed by a bill put forward by the Law Revision

Committee. They are as follows:

sec. 800.02(2)(a) difficult to enforce. We therefore need to add that the printed name of the

issuing officer, etc., is sufficient on an electronically-generated citation or complaint. Suggested
language follows:

% 3) Many citations are now generated electronically, which makes the signature requirement of

800.02(2) FORM OF CITATION OR COMPLAINT. (a) The citation or complaint shall
contain the name of a law enforcement officer, attorney representing the municipality, or
if applicable, a conservation warden, official, or employee. In addition, the governing
body of a municipality authotized to adopt the use of citations and complaints may
designate by ordinance or resolution other municipal officials who are authorized to issue
and be named in citations or complaints with respect to ordinances which are directly
related to the official responsibilities of the officials. Officials granted the authority to
issue and be named in citations or complaints may delegate, with the approval of the
governing body, the authority to employees. Authority delegated to an official or
employee may be revoked only in the same manner by which it is conferred.

) For information, please contact Judge Dan Koval, City of Madison Municipal Court, (608) 264-
9282, dkoval@gityofimadison.com or James Gramling, (414) 412-7962, velagram2(@iaol.com.
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AN AcT ...; relating to: signatures on citations or complaints alleging a violation

of a municipal ordinance.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a citation or complaint alleging a violation of a municipal
ordinance must be signed by a law enforcement officer, an attorney representing the
municipality, or, under certain circumstan\c;as, a conservation warden, municipal
official, or municipal employee (signatory).” This bill permits the signature of the
signatory to be made in writing or electronically.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
SeEcTION 1. 800.02 (2) (a;J(()f the statutes is amended to read:
800.02 (2) (a) The citation or complaint shall be signed-by bear the written
i re or electronic si r finedins. 801.17(1 W a law enforcement
officer, attorney representing the municipality, or, if applicable, a conservation

warden. In addition, the governing body of a municipality authorized to adopt the

use of citations may designate by ordinance or resolution other municipal officials
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who may sign, b
(1) (e), and issue citations with respect to ordinances which are directly related to the
official responsibilities of the officials. Officials granted the authority to sign and
issue citations as_pmyjﬂdgd_m_this_&mgﬁgn{nay delegate, with the approval of the
governing body, the authority to employees. Authority delegated to an official or

employee may be revoked only in the same manner by which it is conferred.

»»NOTE: The drafting instructions directed me to add the words “official or
employee” following conservation warden in the first sentence of this paragraph. It was
not clear whether you intended “official or employee” to refer to some other official or
employee of the Department of Natural Resources who would be authorized to sign a
citation or complaint, or whether you intended to refer to an official or employee of the
municipality. If you intended the latter, I don’t believe the addition of these words is
necessary, as officials and employees of the municipality are expressly authorized to sign
citations or complaints in the next sentence. Please advise.

(END)




Remedial elgisaltion proposed by the Wisconsin Municipal Judges Association Page 1 of 3

Kucienski, Tracy

From: Sappenfield, Anne

Sent:  Wednesday, February 01, 2012 3:.45 PM

To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: Remedial elgisaltion proposed by the Wisconsin Municipal Judges Association

From: Rose, Laura

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:42 AM

To: Sappenfield, Anne

Subject: FW: Remedial elgisaltion proposed by the Wisconsin Municipal Judges Association

Hi Anne

Looks like the Municipal Judges are okay with Tracy Kuczenski's drafts. Judge Koval will appear at the meeting
on Thursday on behalf of the judges.

Laura

Faura D, Rose, Deputy Director
Wisconsin [egislative Council
One East Main Street, Suite 401
PO Box 2536

Madison, WI 53701-2536

tel: 608.266.9791

fax: 608.266.3830

laura.rose@legis. wisconsin gov

From: Koval, Daniel [mailto:DKoval@cityofmadison.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 11:10 AM

To: Rose, Laura

Subject: RE: Remedial elgisaltion proposed by the Wisconsin Municipal Judges Association

Hi Laura,
| tried to call you but you were not available.

Everything looked great except for the provision relating to signatures. The municipalities would like to be able

2/1/2012




Remedial elgisaltion proposed by the Wisconsin Municipal Judges Association Page 2 of 3

to have officers or employees issue citations/complaints where the officer or employee name is either
typewritten or hand printed on the citation/complaint. The definition of electronic signature does not really
accomplish that goal.

Below is the proposed language we wouid like if possible.

800.02(2) FORM OF CITATION OR COMPLAINT. (a) The citation or complaint shall contain
the name of a law enforcement officer. attorney representing the municipality. or if applicable, a
conservation warden, official, or employee. In addition, the governing body of a municipality
authorized to adopt the use of citations and complaints may designate by ordinance or resolution
other municipal officials who are authorized to issue and be named in citations or complaints
with respect to ordinances which are directly related to the official responsibilities of the
officials. Officials granted the authority to issue and be named in citations or complaints may
delegate, with the approval of the governing body, the authority to employees. Authority
delegated to an ofticial or employee may be revoked only in the same manner by which it is
conferred.

[ will be at the meeting on Thursday at 9 am.
Thank you!

Judge Koval

From: Rose, Laura [mailto:Laura.Rose@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 9:25 AM

To: Koval, Daniel; velagram2@aol.com

Subject: Remedial elgisaltion proposed by the Wisconsin Municipal Judges Association

<<Draft review: LRB 11-3797/P1 Topic: Modify requirements for form of citation or complaint>> <<Draft review:
LRB 11-3795/P1 Topic: Eliminate provision requiring circuit court clerk to file municipal judge's oath and bond>>
<<Draft review: LRB 11-3796/P1 Topic: Eliminate obsolete reference to payment for appeal transcripts>> <<Draft
review: LRB 11-3799/P1 Topic: Grant municipal judges authority to order default judgment at trial stage>>

<<feb02not_lrc>>

Dear Judges Koval and Gramling,

Representative Jim Ott submitted your requests for remedial legislation proposed by the Wisconsin Municipal
Judges Association. I'm attaching the drafts that were prepared in response to the four remedial items. The Law
Revision Committee is meeting on Thursday, February 2 at 9:00 a.m. (notice attached) to review these drafts. Is
it possible for one of you to attend the meeting and explain the need for the drafts?

Also, the drafted inserted questions on two of the drafts: LRB 3797/P1, and LRB: 3799/P1. Could you please
review these questions as soon as possible and advise me as to your responses? If | hear from you today | may
have time to get these redrafted. if necessary, before Thursday's meeting.

2/1/2012




Remedial elgisaltion proposed by the Wisconsin Municipal Judges Association Page 3 of 3

Thanks, and please calf or email with any questions.

Laura Rose

Pasira ). Rose, Dreputy | irector
Wisconsin Legislative Council
One Fast Man Street, Suite 401
PO Box 2536

Madison, W1 53701-2536

tel: 608.266.9791

fax: 608.266.3830

laura.rose(@legis.wisconsin.gov

2/1/2012

I'll be following up with phone calls to you today, as well.




Law revision meeting Page 1 of 1

Kucienski, Tracy

From: Sappenfield, Anne

Sent:  Wednesday. February 01, 2012 4:05 PM
To: Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: FW: Law revision meeting

FYI... Now you don't need an notell

Thanks!!!
Anne

From: Koval, Daniel [mailto:DKoval@cityofmadison.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:05 PM

To: Sappenfield, Anne

Subject: RE: Law revision meeting

Hi Ms. Sappenfield,
Thank you for the revision. It is okay to leave out "official or employee” in the first sentence.
See you tomorrow.

Judge Koval

From: Sappenfield, Anne [mailto:Anne.Sappenfield@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2012 4:03 PM

To: Koval, Daniel

Subject: Law revision meeting

Hi Judge Koval,

| staff the Law Revision Committee with Laura. | just wanted to let you know that | am having the language you

requested on the electronic signatures drafted for tomorrow's meeting. Also, the drafter did not include “official or
employee” after “conservation warden” in the first sentence. Is that OK?

Thank you. Please let me know if you need anything from me. | will see you tomorrow.
Anne

Anne Sappenfield

Senior Staff Attorney

WI Legislative Council

(608) 267-9485

2/1/2012
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AN ACT to amend 800.02 (2) (a) of the statutes; relating to: signatures on

citations or complaints alleging a violation of a municipal ordinance.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, a citation or complaint alleging a violation of a municipal
ordinance must be signed by a law enforcement officer, an attorney representing the

municipality, or, under certain circumstances, a conserv‘atlon warden, municipal
official, or municipal employee (signatory). This bill: ‘permits the signature of E‘BQQ

&gnatoxy tobe made in wrltmg or electronically.
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/ The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:

a) of the statutes is amended to read: Loodera the £ dle rovie
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6 employee may be revoked only in the same manner by which it is conferred.

-~ 77 w=eNote: The drafting instructions directed me to add the words “official or n
employee” following conservation warden in the first sentence of this paragraph. It was
not clear whether you intended “official or employee” to refer to some other official or «__ b«z Na N"*‘f
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i citation or complaint, or whether you intended to refer to an official or employee of the
municipality. If you intended the latter, I don’t believe the addition of these words is
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2011 BILL

AN ACT to amend 800.02 (2) (a) of the statutes; relating to: signatures on

citations or complaints alleging a violation of a municipal ordinance.
¥

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a citation or complaint alleging a violation of a municipal
ordinance must be signed by a law enforcement officer, an attorney representing the
municipality, or, under certain circumstances, a conservation warden, municipal
official, or municipal employee (signatory). This bill eliminates the requirement that
the citation be signed and, instead, requires only that the name of the signatory
appear in the citation or complaint.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 800.02 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

800.02 (2) ta) The citation or complaint shall be signed by contain the name of

a law enforcement officer, attorney representing the municipality, or, if applicable,
a conservation warden. In addition, the governing body of a municipality authorized

to adopt the use of citations or complaints may designate by ordinance or resolution
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other municipal officials who may sign and are authorized to issue and be named in

citations or complaints with respect to ordinances which are directly related to the

official responsibilities of the officials. Officials granted the authority to sign and

issue and be named in citations and complaints may delegate, with the approval of

the governing body, the authority to employees. Authority delegated to an official or
employee may be revoked only in the same manner by which it is conferred.

(END)




